ATTACHMENT G-9

@y Outlook

From: Aaron Broom <AARON.BROOM@probation.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 5:04 PM

To: Southwell, Lisa@BSCC <Lisa.Southwell@bscc.ca.gov>

Cc: Gabriella Aguilera <Gabriella.Aguilera@probation.lacounty.gov>; Shawn Arrington
<Shawn.Arrington@probation.lacounty.gov> Subject: RE: medical appts

The external appointments were all missed on the same day, March 25, 2025.

Aaron Broom

Confidentiality Notice per PC 832.7/WIC 827/PC 1203.05/EV. 1040: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. You are hereby notified that any
unauthorized review, use, dissemination, disclosure, forwarding or distribution of this communication is strictly.

From: Southwell, Lisa@BSCC <Lisa.Southwell@bscc.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 4:44 PM

To: Aaron Broom <AARON.BROOM@probation.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Gabriella Aguilera <Gabriella.Aguilera@probation.lacounty.gov>; Shawn Arrington <Shawn.Arrington@probation.lacounty.gov>
Subject: RE: medical appts

CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly.
Hi there, Excellent thank you. Can you give me the dates please on those externals please

From: Aaron Broom <AARON.BROOM@probation.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 4:42 PM

To: Southwell, Lisa@BSCC <Lisa.Southwell@bscc.ca.gov>

Cc: Gabriella Aguilera <Gabriella.Aguilera@probation.lacounty.gov>; Shawn Arrington <Shawn.Arrington@probation.lacounty.gov>
Subject: RE: medical appts

Hi Lisa,
There were no missed internal appointments due to staff shortages for March 2025.
There were 3 external appointments missed on March 25, 2025, because of staff shortages.

Thank you,



Aaron Broom

Executive Manager

Office of the Chiaf

bafon. lacountygov

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
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 4:24 PM

To: Aaron Broom <AARON.BROOM@ probation.lacounty.gov>
Subject: RE: medical appts

CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly.
Thank you

From: Aaron Broom <AARON.BROOM@probation.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 4:24 PM

To: Southwell, Lisa@BSCC <Lisa.Southwell@bscc.ca.gov>

Cc: EDL-PROB BSCC <BSCC@probation.lacounty.gov>; Gabriella Aguilera <Gabriella.Aguilera@probation.lacounty.gov>; Shawn
Arrington <Shawn.Arrington@probation.lacounty.gov>; Dan Carpenter Jr <DAN.CARPENTER@probation.lacounty.gov>
Subject: RE: medical appts

No. They haven't. lll reach out.

Aaron Broom

baton. lacounty:gov

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

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 4:18 PM

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
Thank you. Did they give you March?

From: Aaron Broom <AARON.BROOM @ probation.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 1:23 PM

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

Below are the final numbers for external appointments for February. There was a total of six (6) identified.



Issues

Date Reason for No show Per Medical Stats Unit Data PDJ Reason for clinic
2/10/2025 Probation Staff Shortage/Transportation MAT Shortage 453593 Exter_nal
Issues Appointments
2/12/2025 Probation Staff Shortage/Transportation MAT Shortage 460533 Exterrlal
Issues Appointments
2/12/2025 Probation Staff Shortage/Transportation MAT -Shortage:Add on 456165 Exterr\al
Issues appointment Appointments
P i ff Sh T i E I
2/18/2025 robation Staff Shortage/Transportation MAT Shortage 462527 xterha
Issues Appointments
2/24/2025 Probation Staff Shortage/Transportation MAT Shortage 455766 Exterhal
Issues Appointments
2/24/2025 Probation Staff Shortage/Transportation MAT Shortage 459524 External

Appointments

As for the internal medical appointment numbers, there were no missed Dr. Clinic appointments for February
attributed to short staffing.

Thank you,

g tion. lacounty:gov

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:56 AM

To: Aaron Broom <AARON.BROOM@ probation.lacounty.gov>

Subject: RE: medical appts

CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly.

Since last inspection please.

From: Aaron Broom <AARON.BROOM@probation.lacounty.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 4:04 PM
To: Southwell, Lisa@BSCC <Lisa.Southwell@bscc.ca.gov>
Cc: EDL-PROB BSCC <BSCC@probation.lacounty.gov>; Wicklander, Steven@BSCC <steven.wicklander@bscc.ca.gov>; Tuitama,
Eloisa@BSCC <Eloisa.Tuitama@bscc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: medical appts

Hi Lisa,

No problem, what is the time frame?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Southwell, Lisa@BSCC <Lisa.Southwell@bscc.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 3:57:42 PM

To: Aaron Broom <AARON.BROOM @ probation.lacounty.gov>

Cc: EDL-PROB BSCC <BSCC@probation.lacounty.gov>; Wicklander, Steven@BSCC <steven.wicklander@bscc.ca.gov>; Tuitama,

Eloisa@BSCC <Eloisa.Tuitama@bscc.ca.gov>
Subject: medical appts




CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly.

Hi Aaron,

As a reminder after our earlier conversation, | am requesting the medical appt information as previously provided since
the last inspection. Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,

Lisa Southwell, Field Representative
Board of State and Community Corrections
Facilities Standards and Operations Division

2590 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 200
Sacramento CA 95833
lisa.southwell@bscc.ca.gov
www.bscc.ca.gov

(916)322-1638



